Mo [3,{%:{7’0;-4/079

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF Alken )
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2021 -GS - 02 - 00698
VS. ;
Calvin Marcel Patten ) AW 2021A0220101488
AKA: )  Date of Offense: 1/24/2021
Race: Black  __ Sex: _M  Age: 49 ) SC.Code§: - _
DOB: . Ss# ) CDRCode#: »R*lal-hatg- ‘“’})
Address: ____ ! ) el 4 ol
Ciy, State, Zip: , 8 )
oL SIH ) May 232023
¥ H Y N Q
COL Yes [J No [J cMV Yes [] No [ Hazmat Yes [J No (J bCC urt Oprpea5S
in disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was 0 CONVICTED OF or [ﬁ»PfEADS

4
TO: Resisting / Resisting Arrest; Oppose, resist, or assault law enforcement officer serving process

Iévi}aﬁon of § 16-09-0320(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # _0326

NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT O sgrious [ MOSTSERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS O §517-2545

(CSC wiminer 1% or CSC w/minor 3%)
Lesser Included 0O Defendant Waives

The charge is: As indicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (del.'s initials)
The pleais: @] Without Negotiations or Recommendeat] [0 Negotiated Sentence, [1 Reco dation by the State.
ot — L/

Solicitor SCBaf# f nt " Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the e Department of Corraction [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of

deyafmenm@f ime Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ____ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ____ days/months/yearsiTime Served and o payment

of : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

d subject to South Carclina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

sentence shall run
atjs to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and appliad by SCOOC.

NCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
gefend
= @f

)é T
oInclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 It Is untawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

STATE OF SO UTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF AIKEY
I, Rebent J. Harte, C

A crk of Court of Commun Floas amd (3
Sessions for Aiken of Comzman Pleas and General

County, Suuth Carol
‘ | aty, waling do hereby certify
that the foregoing constitutes 4 e art correct o of

ongingd documents which hve heen filed in my‘ngyﬂc:r lm'i
duy of A.v 20 é
AT A o |

Deputy Clerk U

COCP & (%A.&ﬂb aty, S.C
v d




STATE VS. Calvin Marcell Patten INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 - GS - 02 - 00688

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O PTuP afler monthsfyears

And Other Terms Listed Below:
(O Substance Abuse Counseling O Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohal Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Jab Corp 0 NoContactwith Vicim [ Domestic Viclence Intervention Program
] Mental Health Counseling O gﬁe?;;g; WrE
[0 sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 O  Pubiic Service Employment days/hours
O Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C, Code § 17-25-135.
O Other

[0 RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred [J Def.Waives Hearing [J Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: S
Payment Terms: [ Setby SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 loo.ol)
§14-1-211 (A)(2}(DUI Surcharge) $100 g
§56-5-2895 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 2%5. 05D
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in instaflments) TBD S .76
O Appeinted PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shali be collected before any cther fees $500 $ 5Spop0 .00
0O § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid o the Public Defender Fund TBD 3
TOTAL $ Q f{ﬁ ,15
Presiding Judge:
Glerk-of-GeurtDeputy Clerk: udge Code: M0
Court Reporter: entence Date: 5| jullo

SCCAR17 (07/2021) Page2of2




WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2021GS0200698

Aiken Department Of Public Safety The State of South Carolina

PSO John R. Massey IV County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case #: 21-00404
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JWW
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER JUNE TERM 2021
FILED 3 c/ une o U
2021A0220101488 = —
; THE STATE - -
CCo .&G.S‘. i vs. KECB ¥ a.‘”
Cletk
CALVIN MARCELL PATTEN May 232023
ACTION OF GRAND JURY R
SC Court of Appeals
loue BaLL
Kf% hWonde— (ADWVL CDR #: 0256
Foreperson of Grand Jury
—D—a-‘-e—::lu—negi—zoz_“—_-__— 'ndiCtment for g ;)/l\};r:rglo g,f)k;gf_{}““("-m-"
VERDICT b 8t G e
RESISTING ARREST g J:I:“.:L“n‘is“?;f’h‘ii';";f%:it"}‘fc:“{;“ﬁﬁ i
v of o y o ’wc is
§ 16-09-0320(B) : "
CC.CP.& &5, AikenCy nty, S.C. _ LF _‘_
Deputy Clerk 4‘?&#5\
Foreperson of Petit Jury BILL WEEKS, SOLICITOR

Date:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

COUNTY OF AIKEN RESISTING ARREST

§ 16-09-0320(B)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 7, 2021, the Grand Jurors of
Aiken County present upon their oath:
That CALVIN MARCELL PATTEN did in Aiken County, South Carolina, on or
about January 24, 2021, knowingly and wilfully assault, beat or wound PSO
a law enforcement officer of this State, while resisting the efforts of the officer
to make a lawfu! arrest of the defendant, when said defendant knew or reasonably
should have known that PSO is a law enforcement officer. All in violation

of Section §16-9-320(B) of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. M M W

BILL WEEKS, SOLICITOR




MNee. [yee_ v7hri O

STATE OF SOUTH CARGLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF Alken )
)
STATE )  INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2021 -GS - 02 - 00699
VS. ;
Calvin Marcell Patten ) AW 2021A0220101491
ARA. _ ) DatectOfiense: 172412021 i X BIVETS
Race: Black Sex: __ M __ Age: _ _  __) SC.Code§:  16-08-0320(A) r‘ﬁ BCEIV] |
DOB: _ §S#: ) CDRCode#: (328 -
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEETM ay 232023
DL#* _ sip# ;

-

SC Court of Appe
*COL Yes [J No [J cMV Yes [J No [J Hazmat Yes [JNo [

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or !ELPtﬁDS

To: Resisting / Resisting Arrest. O e, resist, or assault law enforcement officer serving process

yion of § 16-09-0320(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # _0326
N

ON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS O §17-2545
(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3%)

- o Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The chargeis: Asindicted, [ Offense, u Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.s initials)
The pleais: £’ Without Negotiations or Recommendatien, [J Aegotiated Senznﬁ Reoydaﬁ o State.
AWEST:
r/
lee 9987« 4 /8302
Solicktor SCBar# De Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the KStam Department of Correction [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of‘ dawmonmsr@ime Served ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years

and/ar to pay a fine of $ ; pravided that upon the service of ____ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

: plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probatlon for

fyesis )

of §

d subject to South Carolina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
are incorporated by reference.

months
probati

The gentence shall run
%ONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

7{ T efendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
°

include time spent on monitored house amrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Reteased from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a filrearm or ammunition.

YIALE GF sOUTH CAROL INA
COUNTY OF AIKEN -

als

!, Rebest ] Han,
Sexsiung for Aizen Ceunty, Souih Caroling do hereby ce
titat the foregoiug constittes 1 true and correet copy of
nrlguﬁlﬁwmcnls which have been filed in my office

———dayof xf

Nl Y N
wrk of Court of Common Fieas and Gerke

ify
the
his

ez [
CCCP & & ,,Ai,;?c nty, S,C. L‘:s( |
Deputy Clerk r %; | = 4]



STATE VS. Calvin Marcell Patten INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 - GS - 02 - 00889

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP after ________ months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. OrJobCorp [ NoContact with Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program
O Mental Heaith Counseling ] Mayserve WE
beginning:
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Centrat Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code § 17-26-135.
O other:
[0 RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered
Tolal § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Tenns: O Setby SCOPPPS
Recipient:
’

*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/menthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 !OD 0D
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DVUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2895 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 25.00)
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-30(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% Yo County (if paid in installments) TeD $ 315
O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
(O § 17-3-30(8) Unpald Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3

ToTAL 3 [26715
- Presiding Judge: >
€lericot-GeurtDeputy Clerk\ LY Judge Code: K | 7T
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 5|75
Page2at2

SCCAR17 (07/2021)




WITNESSES
Aiken Department Of Public Safety

DOCKET NO. 2021GS0200699

The State of South Carolina

PSO John R. Massey IV County of Aiken
Law Enforcement Case #: 21-00404 — — -
W COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANTNUMBER,, 4 JUNE TERM 2021
2021A0220101491 / =
ceehaes THE STATE
am vs.
Clesk
— — — CALVIN MARCELL PATTEN
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
— -
_ Neus =N
( KW ( ):)V\/L—- _CDR #: 0326 ) _
Foreperson of Grand Jury = = -
Date: June 3, 2021 Indictment for
VERDICT
RESISTING ARREST
§ 16-09-0320(A)
Foreperson of Petit Jury BILL WEEKS, SOLICITOR

Date:

RECEIVED)
May 232023

SC Court of Appeals

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF AIKEN

I, Robert J. Harte, Clesk of Cowt of Counon Pleas and Geaerad
Sessions for Aiken County, Soutii Cuvling do herchy certify
that the foregoing consthtutes a true and correct copy of the
original_documents which have been fited in my office_this

day of

CCCP. &

G 2f) S
: 2
x\i{gmc‘( nty, S,C. LF _‘_
Deputy Clerk ? d:%‘i"‘@“"::%g—



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
)
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) RESISTING ARREST
)
§ 16-09-0320(A)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 7, 2021, the Grand Jurors of
Aiken County present upon their oath:
That CALVIN MARCELL PATTEN did in Aiken County, South Carolina, on or
about January 24, 2021, knowingly and wilfully oppose and/or resist, the efforts of PSO
. a law enforcement officer of this State, to make a lawful arrest of the said
defendant when the defendant knew or reasonably should have known that PSO
is a law enforcement officer, all in violation of Section §16-9-320(A) of the Code

of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made a

provided. é o M

BILL WEEKS, SOLICITOR




Max: lyea & fone 1570

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURY OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF Alken )
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2020-GS -02 -01398
VS. )
)
Calvin Marcell Patten ) AW 2019A0220101061
AKA: ___) DateofOffense: 11/8/2019 R g gt v o
Race: Black Sex: __ M  Age: — ) S.C.Code§: 6-23-0020 e E ﬁ %} ﬁ &
DOB: _ SS#: ) CORCode#: (044 - wdf”
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) sentence sieerMay 23 2023
DLs §iD# _SC00760750 )
)

A
SC Court of A

*COL Yes (] No [J CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [ No [ E/ ppaais
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was 7] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Weapons / Uniawful carrying of pisto!
In vigjation of § 16-23-0020 of the S.C. Cade of Laws, bearing COR Code # _0044

NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT  [J SErRious ] MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS O §17-2545

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 39)
. Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: Asindictes, [J Offense, U Ppresentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The plea is: Wé or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommengation by the State.
ATAEST: / v
B A LS 29802

‘Solicitor SC Bar # ?M Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed e Xsmo Department of Correction ] County Detention Center,

—

for a determinate term of ime Served (3 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ____ years

and/or to pay a fine of $ : provided that upon the service of __ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; {he balance is suspended with probation for

nd subject ta South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation; Which are incorporated by reference.

he gentence shall run
NCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
ﬂ_ Th ge is to be given credit for time served pursuant lo S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

To include time spent on monitored house amest prior to trial and sentencing.
O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF AIKEN

I, Robert j. Haste, Clerk of Court of Coman Mleas aad Geaeeal
Sessions for Aiken Coupty, Jouth Carolina ¢o horehy cenify
that the foregeing constittes a true and casrect copy of tie

original_documents w%ccn filed In my cfilceg this
_&duy of 21).233..

L B

C.C.CP. & (A, AigeCopnty, 5,C. LFL

Deputy Clerk



STATE VS. Calvin Marcell Patten INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020 - GS - 02 - 01398

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O PTUP after months/years

And Other Terms Listod Below:
[0 substance Abuse Counseling O Ccompletion of GED [ Random Drug/Alcshol Testing
[J Attend Voc. Rehab.OrJdobCorp [ NoContactwith Vicim [1 Domestic Viclence Intervention Program
O Mental Health Counseling a :::GVI::I:; WiE
] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 O  Public Service Employment _ days/hours
a
g

Other:

[] RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [J Det. Walves Hearing [] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ Setby SCOPPPS
Reciplent:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5%) s
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s /00.00
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 §
§56-5-2995 (DU) Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 5Z§ O0)
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $160 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 [
§56-5-2042(J) (Vehicla Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid In instaliments) TBD $ 3,75
[0 Appainted PD or appointed other counset, Provisa requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other lees $500 $
O] § 17-3-30(B) Unpald Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund 8D s

TotaL s /a%.,1H
Presiding Judge: % @%
Glerk-0LCourt/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: ’'s)
Court Reporter: Ef %é% Sentence Date: _51 1.
RRICIVAS)

SCCAR17 (07/2021) Page2of2




T DOCKET NO. 2020GS0201398

Aiken Department Of Public Safety The State of South Carolina
Travis J. Rice County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case #: 19-05866

W COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER SEPTEMBER TERM 2020
Lelepioming £ 10 220
2019A0220101061 /
. CLow. & G.S. % THE VSTATE
v S.
__Eou%mﬁc%_ms@_
= — CALVIN MARCELL PATTEN
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
el ’—\%; U
y P CDR #: 0044
Foreperson of Grand Jury /
Date: September 10, 2020 . Indictment for
VERDICT
UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL
§ 16-23-0020
Foreporson of Petil Jury J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

Date:

May 232023

RECEIVE])

SC Court of Appeals

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF AIKEN

1. Robert J. Hane, Clerk of Court of Common
Sessions for Aiken County, Soutk Caroling

ilens and General
do herchy certify

that the foregoing constitates o truc and comrect copy of the

original documents which have been filed

day of

in my office this

0 23

C.C.CP. & G4, AikegrCaypnty, SC. Lpﬂ!.

Deputy Cierk



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

COUNTY OF AIKEN UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL

§ 16-23-0020

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 14, 2020, the Grand
Jurors of Alken County present upon their oath:
That CALVIN MARCELL PATTEN did in Aiken County, South Carolina, on or about
November 8, 2019, unlawfully carry about his person a pistol. All in violation of Section

§16-23-20, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. Q/ﬂm w L(M_/

J.ﬁ'f ROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




ARREST WARRANT

2021A0220101488

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D County/ Municipaity of

City of Aiken
zomomoa M THE STATE
agamst
Calvin Marcell Patten
Address
Phone- SSN

Sex M Race _B Heght 5 8 Weght 185

DLState S DL#

oos Agency ORI#.  $SC0020100
Prosecutng Agency  Aiken Public Safety
Prosecuting Officer.  John Massey

Omense.  Resisting / Resisting Arrest, Oppose orresist law e)
Offense Code: 00326

Code/Ordnance Sec.  16-09-0320(A)
Ths wemant s CERTVIFIED FOR SERVICE m the
D County/ D Municipaldy of

The accused

s fo be amested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to the law.

Ls)
Sigrature of Judge
Date
RETURN
A copy of erod to
defendant rel) Hodien
IN A2\ YD)

RETURN WARRANT TO:

Aiken Municipal Court
834 Beaufort St NE
Aiken, SC 29801

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 5 Aty Gerera

[[] County Municpaiity of ) AFFIDAVIT ass

Citv of Aiken . Gloves £or

Personsaily appeasred before me the affiant John Massey wha
being duly swom deposes and says thst defendanl  Calvin Marcell Patten

did within this county and state on 01/242021 te cnm aws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of [ Countyl XT Wunicipality of City of Atken )

‘n the following particulars:
DBESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

Resisting / Resisting Arrest; Oppose orresist law enforcement officer serving p

! further state that there 3 probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the cnme set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts

Upon information and belief, the defendant, Calvin Patten, did on 01/24/2021 commit the offense of Resisting Arrest.
The defendant did knowingly and willfully resist arrest after being instructed by PSO y to place his hands behind
his back due to the defendant failing to comply with multiple lawful commands. PSO had to use his Electronic
Controlled Weapon in attempted to subdue the defendant due to his active aggression and resistance. This incident did
occur at 227 Columbia Ave NW which is within the city limits of Aiken and is in violation of SC Code of Laws 1976 as

amended.
g e o
R ECEIVE])
- - M
Signature of Affiant — I\/I,'-ly 222023
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AffantsAddress 834 Beaufort St Ne

D County/ Municipality of )
City of Aiken )

Aiken, SC 29801-
Affiant’s Telephone

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

it appearing from the above affidavit that (here are reasonable grounds to beleve that

on  01/24/2021 defendant  Calvin Marcell Patten

did viclate the camna laws of the State of South Carclina (or ordinance of

D County/ Municipality of Citv of Aiken ) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Resisting / Resisting Arrest; Oppose orresist law enforcement officer serving p
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the said defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwith t0 be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered (o the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
socn thereafter as 1s practcable

Swo,

)
)) Judge's Address
)

Sgnatwo of Issumg Jusge (- )

ORIGINAL

Judge's Telephone

Issuing Court: D Magistrate D MuniGpal

D Circuit



ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) omm Approved by

[] coumty  [X] Mumcipaity of AFFIDAVIT Sane
2021A0220101491 Citv of Aiken )L Colore 4o
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[T] County! Muncipality of Personally oppeared before me the afiant  Delton Carter who
betng duly swom deposes and says that defendant  (alvin Marcell Patten
City of Aiken dd within tus county and state on 0172472021 violale the cniminal laws of the
State of South Cerolina {or ornance of [ ] County! [X] Municipatty of City of Aiken )
202100409 THE STATE tn the [m“g D&mm
against . c e, . . . .
Calvin Marcell Patten DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Resisting / Assault, beat, or wound police officer serving process or while resi
Address. | futher state that there s probable cause to believe thal the defendant named above did commil
the cnme set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
o | - S e Upon information and belief, the defendant, Calvin Patten, did on 01/24/2021, commit the offense of Assault & Battery
- Recer | ____ Hewnt _— on a Police Officer in the following: Mr. Calvin did shove PSC '0 the ground and step over top of him in an
DL State S OL# . : . . . L . .
DOB' Agny ORIE. —_ attempt to resist arrest. PSO was in a full police uniform at the time of the assault. This incident occurred at 227
e R ' Columbia Ave NW which is within the city limits of Aiken, SC and being in violation of the SC Code of Laws as
Presecuting Agency'  Aiken Public Safety amended

Prosecuting Officer Delton Carter

Oftense.  Resisting / Assault, beat, or wound police officer s
Offensa Code: 00256

Code/Ordinance Sec.  16-09-0320(B)

This warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE n the
[:] County/ [:] Municipality of

Synature of Affiant

The accused STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AfantsAddress 834 Beaufort StN E OL ek ol A [
s to be amested and brought before me o be [] county Municipality of ) AIKEN, SC 29801- o GUUI LU ADDeals
dealt with according to the law City of Aiken ) Affiant's Telephone
(L.8) ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE GR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to Dbefieve that
RETURN
A copy of this anes: wamant was detivereqd. {0 on  01/24/2021 defendant  Calvin Marcell Patten
. did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carchna (or ordinance of
[] Countyr Municipalityof  City of Aiken } as set forth betow.
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Resisting / Assault, beat, or wound police officer serving process or while resi

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom bafore me. you are empowered and directed to arrest the sa:d defendant and bang him of
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according o law A copy of this Arrest Warrant shaP be detivered to the defendant at the time of its execution or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

RETURN WARRANT TO: to and sul before me

)

Aiken Municipal Court 1(5! Joud ) sudge's Address
)
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834 Beaufort St NE | )

Aiken, SC 29801 of lsgung Judge Judge's Telephone
Judge Code: Mgﬂ lssung Court: || Magestrate ] muncpa ] cirout
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ITURN WARRANT TO:
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STATE OF SOCUTH CAROLINA ) :-:-“Wh “l‘w_ .
CCoumyt X Munanpatty of ) AFFIDAVIT Pt
City of Aiken ) T eusrmron  FoR
Personally appeased befora me the ofant ‘Travis J Rice who

bain) culy sworn deposes and says thal detendunt
Gid wiitky thus  counly and satale on 117082019
State ol Scutn Carolink (o¢ ordiniance of l _j County/
n the following panCuiars

OESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE-

Culvin Murcell Patten

violte the chmnal laws of The
City of Aiken )

m Murec:igatly of

Weapons ¢ Unlawful carrying of pistol

| funher swte that there 18 [Mobable cause (0 betave thal the defendant
ine cnme sel forh ana that porobable cause s based on the following focts

named above G0 commit

Upan infermation and belief the defendant. Calvin Marcell Patten. did on | LOR2019, commit the oflense of
Unlawfully Carrying of a Pistol, Mr. Patten did Nee from-a stolen vehicle during the attempt of a wraflic stop. Olicers
ohserved Mr. Patten stop in tront of an abundoned house and make a throwing gesture then continue 1o run en foot.
Once wking Mr. Patien into custody, oflicers retumed to the abandoned house where they located a black 180 Hi-point
seni-automatic prtol (Serialt PROG0IY3 ). This offense did oceur at Morgan Street and Ligon Avenue which is m the
City Limits of Aiken, SC. Fhe offense is a violation of the South Carolina Cade of Laws i aumended.
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ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appesnng  tom e  ashove afidavit  thot  thwre  ofe  reBsonabls  grounds n behove that

o 14082019 cetengamt  Cadvin Murcell Patten
:d wolale the crumnal laws of the State of South Carokna (or ontinance of

"~ Countyl E Murcipanty of Citv of Athen ) a3 sat forth below
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE" Weapons * Unlawlul currying of pistol

Having found probsble Cause and the abgve affiant having Swosn belCie me. you 36 empowared and dueciod to a1te the s8d aatendant and bnng tvm of
her Defore ma fonhwith to Do Geait with accotding to law A Cofry Of tms Ammast Warrant shali be celivered to the catendant ai the tme of its execution, Of 8
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